Purchasing Solutions Alliance 1Rgs¥A

a purchasing cooperative for public agencies

May 2, 2022

Mr. Kirk Deininger

Chief Revenue Officer
Autocene, Inc.

275 Rose Avenue, Suite 216
Pleasanton, CA 94566

Dear Mr. Deininger:

Purchasing Solutions Alliance (PSA), a cooperative purchasing program of the Brazos Valley Council of
Governments (BVCOG) is pleased to announce that Autocene, Inc. has been awarded the contract for the
following products and services, based on your proposal submitted to PSA in response to Request for
Proposals (RFP) No. 21-203.

» Products and Services Description: eProcurement Solutions

Notice is hereby given that Autocene, Inc. may commence with the publicity and marketing of the
contract and sales of products and services effective upon contract signature under terms of our contract.

It is with great pleasure that we welcome you as a supplier to PSA/BVCOG and member agencies of
PSA. We look forward to the relationship between Autocene, Inc. and PSA.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (979) 595-2800 ext. 2035, or by
email susan.lightfoot@bvcog.org.

Sincerely,

Purchasing Solutions Alliance: Brazos Valley Council of Governments:
a program of the Brazos Valley Council of Governments
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Susan Lightfoot, VProgfém l\ﬁlanager Michael Parks AICP, Executive Director
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3991 East 29" St. % Bryan, Texas 77802 % Phone: 979.595.2801, Ext. 2035 % www.psabuy.org

cc: Procurement File




